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Service Request Details

Claim
SIMOLIPKS

Eelterence

None &

Loss Date
June1, 2019

Heport Lrale

Jun 3, 2019 12:00:00 AM

Reguest Date
June 17, 2019

Due Date
June 24, 2017

VR N_-.Ir':l_"
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

IYpe ol LOss

Own Damage

2EVICES
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Mext Step

Agree to perform service

COMSLUILTANTS PTE LTD (C

Vehicle Information

it Wehicle Registration #
ED2426B



LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (@D)] =
PRIUS+

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

QUCK SWEE SIANG

BLK 6 ANGKLONG LANE, #15-02, 579980, Singapore
97569956

SWEESIANGQ@HOTMAIL.COM

Claim Handler

TAN Jas
6568804844
jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
0D K KIM HIN OD XS TBA to obtain written confirmation from BMS no voidance of warranty

Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 9:50 AM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: RE: ED 2626 B - sms from Toyota sales lady to client

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is NIL.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewsef@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 9:15 AM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: RE: ED 2626 B - sms from Toyota sales lady to client

Dear Sir/Madam,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle ED 26268 (excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 3:02 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey @kkimhin.com.sg;

survey?2 @kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: ED 2626 B - sms from Toyota sales lady to client

Dear Shiau Chan

As spoken, enclosed.



62412019 Claim Portal

Re:RE: Re:Ol ED 2626B - obtain written confirmation from

< BMS no voidance of warranty

Type
© Question

Message
excess nil

hlmfs:.f.fvp.smamlalms.a:a.cnm.sg.fc:Fairn—purtalmtmln'lndax-vandor-s.ern."r{:e-requests.html#.fﬁuwif:a-requasts.wiew-measagef?s.ervicaﬁaquesthiumh&... 1M



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) S -

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 9:19 AM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong @gmail.com; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg
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

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408a33)

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service @kkimhin.com.sg=>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 3:02 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg;
survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: ED 2626 B - sms from Toyota sales lady to client

Dear Shiau Chan
As spoken, enclosed.

Understand AXA requested for confirmation in writing that Borneo Motors will not void client warranty if she choose
to repair at other AXA Authorised workshop other than Borneo Motors.

This is the sms that her Toyota sales person sent to client.

Client feels helpless like caught between AXA and Borneo Motors.
Thanks & Regards

Sandra

6452 7018
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd




6/24/2019

vioael
PRILS+

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

QUCK SWEE SIANG

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) - Menu

BLK & ANGKLONG LANE, #15-02, 579980, Singapore

97569956
SWEESIANGQ@HOTMAIL.COM

Claim Handler

TAN Jas
6568804844
jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

OD K KIM HIN OD XS TBA to obtain written confirmation from BMS no voidance of warranty

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes
M Messa
TYPE (7]
SENT 6/21/19 4:02 PM
FROM TAN Jas
SUBJECT Re:Ol ED 2626B - obtain written confirmation from BMS5 no
voidance of warranty
BODY please proceed to authorize.
-~
TYPE (7]

hups'.ﬁfvp.smar'lcla'lms.m.curn.sg.fclairn-portal.lhtmln'index#andor—sawiua-requeats.I‘|trnl#.I'sanrlcs-requestsa‘?sewlceﬁaquesthlu mber=122128

213



B/24/2019

FRLIV

SUBJECT

BODY

TYPE

SENT

FROM

SUBJECT

BODY

TYPE

SENT

FROM

SUBJECT

BODY

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD(OD) = Mernu

LEK AU Y CUNIULIANID FIE LID (UL

Ol ED 2626B - obtain written confirmation from BMS no voidance
of warranty

Dear Jas, according to the repairer, the insured u...

-

&/19/1% 3:3% PM

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Ol IA OF VEHICLE ED 2626B UPLOADED

Dear Jas, please be informed that the Ol 1A of veh...

-

6/17/19 5:02 PM

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

VNI

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the work...

-

https:fivp. smartclaims.axa.com.sgiclaim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequesthumber=122128

3



6/24/2019 Claim Portal

LEK - AUTO COMNSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) =

« OIED 2626B - obtain written confirmation from BMS no
voidance of warranty

Type
© Question

Message

Dear Jas, according to the repairer, the insured unable to get the confirmation of no voidance of warranty

from Borneo Motor. the workshop's replied email on the matter and insured’s whastapp has been uploaded.
Kindly advise. - Shiau Chan

https:/'vp.smariclaims.axa.com.sglclaim-portalftmlfindex-vendor-service-reguests. htmi#service-requestsiview-message/7serviceRequestNumbe... 11



g1 UBLAVE I, #1-2% PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK. I APLIRE 40

Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey Details:

A TED

(M) GEERSSa] FAN - (nf) 62F6e43LE

Date of loss 3-Jun-19

Date of appointment 17-Jun-19
Date of survey 19-Jun-19
Location of survey K KIn HIN

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number ED 26268

Make and Model TOYOTA PRIUS PLUS (AUTO)

Date of registration 29/10/2018

Excess TBA

Market Value 5 94,000.00

Parf Rebate 5 48,088.00

Nett Loss S 45,912.00
Repair details:

Initial Estimate IE 2,124.64 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 1,127.50

Check items (estimate) S 41.80

Labour s 410.84

Total $ 1,580.14

Lump Sum(if applicable) S -

|Number of days for repair |

-

17/6/2019




£1 UBLAVE L, #01-22 PAVA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 4089338 TEL - (Bas) 62E61A5A1 FAX @ (65) 62564315

Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.
Pending for insured to obtain a written confirmation on no
voidance of warranty from repairer. WE HAVE NOT
AUTHORISE REPAIR.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

ekl I

Loss of use no. of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

5
-
LTA search fees 5
QOthers 5

Proposed Total #VALUE!




PaRFIMMF Rahats Frmiine

k SNt
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: a2zl
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: ED2624B
Vehicle to be Exported; No
Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Maodel: PRIUS PLUS (AUTO)
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: ZZROC59996
Chassis No.: JTCZS3EU00I034444
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp}
Open Market Value: $30,006.00
Original Registration Date; 29 0ct 2018
First Registration Date: 29 Oct 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $24,002.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Oct 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $18,006.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 28 Oct 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $32.001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $30,082.00
Total Rebate Amount: $48,088.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jun 2019
QK

TURCEE VT MR L. S v T T BT LI R e D E B O LD G D UM L e e QIR UL | I T r Ui o



RAKKH107 2300 1 B Kim Hin dato Ple Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02062015 16:32
SUBMITTED BY: Sandra Khong Yee Tang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the acodent 1o speed wp the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must ba as truthful and accurale as possibla. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate pobicy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies & nol an admission of policy labikty on the par of the inswrance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal cogies of this repesi will, Tor & fee, be made avallable upon application by mterested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repor io the nsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor at the cenfre and io copies of the report being made available
aforegaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 03062019 16:32

Date Of Accident 01/06/2019 16:00

Exact Location Of Accident ANG MO KIO BLK 453 CARPARK (A37) EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber ED26268

Insured/Policyholder

MWame Of Registered Owner QUCK SWEE SIANG

NRIC Mo S17642211

Email Address SWEESIANGOQ@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97569956
Alternative Phone MNo OFFICE-97569856

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURAMNCE PTE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number P2199587

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver QUCK SWEE SIANG
NRIC No 517642211

Date Of Birth 13121966
Qccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25M10/1989

Driving Experience 29 YEARS AND T MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact MNumber

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-97569056

OFFICE-97 569956

SWEESIANGQ@HOTMAIL.COM



Address BLK & ANGKLONG LAMNE #15-02
Posicode 579980

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Cwn -

Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in tha aceidant %
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
- NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Pagannger NAME: - NIGEL CHOW

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notfice of intended FProsecution given? ' [m]
If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? ¥ES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded ? NO
Vehicle Registration Murmber FWB243X

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTI

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be beted he Policyholder and/or the Authori Driver.

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Anyfa orting ma r hi i

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report wall for a fee be made available upon application by
interasted parties

7. By the indgment of thes repart to the insurers, you herely consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 10 copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

3. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assocration of Singapore ["GIA"] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set owt in this [form| and gny ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) invobved in this accodent (al insureris) who have insured
vehicle{s) invelwed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ liwyers/Taw Tirms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of

(i} processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{if] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carryimg out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any endquiries by me;

(i) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices (o me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“Purposes”

[b)  all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal information may/can be discdosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 10 their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyersTaw firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d] my Personal Infermation will also be collected and used to compile clams histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

[e) the information so collected under () above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers andfor any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requivements under any regulations, laws or court orders,
) -9"
If/'é"{'i-" L] t(
U

Policyholder’s Signature DOriver's Signature Reparm&ﬂ tre Persannel’s Signal uf\
Date & Time: (r @ {if deiver is not the policyhalder} MNarme:
‘3 Diate B Time: NRIC/FIN Mu

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

Bz EDOLLLRE
B dzaik

fieie B
‘

= ' TT

e

r

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T was i~ Tha (,';.urr'.rw-k at ﬁh% Me ko Bl 45732 b seleat

& il fﬂ'ﬂﬂ“' Cebve - s’rur?'l'.l#rf et Thee Lo Pew et =g

ozt wing A lwfi-‘]_ -"Iu-v"\rlsx-‘l':( = E’W““‘ T i)' g bt

Sodolenly a mmm.{'i.qaﬁ (uslntle Avmbey, Fojp243Xx )

Ct !“-\...zw- be buwlel Mg lfc‘ﬂ‘j ool bt Tl gl et

;1”".. e u_.]j Ceve oL m?:ﬁ_,r'

Hi oo (e was a..[n‘;:(laJ' Aol disbia®  weespl e pee T

doctor  Lotnen T ol = 1'{: e wests o ke | He vele

et vt Mgt ‘}"Lv‘n:n..f' bos bt (s
-k s o

DECLARATION

If'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

o 2y

Policyholder's Signature Driver’s Signatura
Ciate & Twne: [ driver i nok the pohoyhalder)

Company Chop (If applicabie} Date & Time

MRICSFIN Np

Page 4 af 11



201% 06/22 BAT LD:13 FAX 64593895 K. KIM HIN AUTD

K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

Joo1s00E

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin

Ming AutoCity
575722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 190302
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 11/06/2019 2:14 PM

Full Report
Registration: ED2626B
Printed: 11/06/2019 2:14 PM

Summary Information

Claim
Locatlan: Singapore (565}
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG

Clalm Reference:
Estimated Repair Time:

AXA Insurance Pte Lid
SG0D
03/06/19

Work Provider:
Cumrency:

Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start:

fctual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details _
Vehicle

Manufacturer, TOYOTA

Model: PRIUS

Sub Model: BASE MODEL

Mocel Sheet Number: 70 A4 01

Registration: ED2626E

VIN number;

Odometer:

Model Specs

FROM 10,2018 LED HEADLAMP FOG LAMPS PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 1 of 5

FRINT DATE 11/06/2019



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

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All ] P N
Underbody O '
; -ﬁ"ﬁ ="
Labour ~
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
190011) DETACH + REFIT BATTERY CABLE 2.0 9.00

INCLUDES: R + R BOOT STORAGE BOX AND

NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT LOWER ENGINE COVER 1.0 4.50
BO10) R + R FRONT BUMPER 7.0 31.50
BO20) REMEW FRONT BUMPER 13.0 58.50

(BUMPER REMOVED)

INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR GRILLE, FRONT

FOG LAMPS AND NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
750011) R + R FRONT MANUFACTURER BADGE 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R + R L/F BUMPER MOUNTING 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R R/F BUMPER MOUNTING 1.0 4.50
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity _ ?M““"
575722 /ax (25(¢3/5

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 190302

Version: 1810 Print
Date calculated: 11/06/2019 2:14 PM

Full Report
Registration: ED2626B
ed: 11/06/2019 2:14 PM

Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour

Total of Labour

Hrs Wwu
2.80 28.0 126.00

126.00

Paint -
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT
Code Description - TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

R/F BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R
FRONT BUMPER MEW PART PAINT K1R
L/F WING SURFACE PAINT

Paint Material Per Part

Code Description

0278 R/F BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R
0741 L/F WING SURFACE PAINT

Labour Cost - Paint

Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint

Preparation Main Work Metal

Preparation Comp. Work Plastic

Total 10 WU/h

Time Basis 10WU/h
WU Price SGD

3.0
12.0
6.0

Price SGD
0.98
55.10
10.21

Hrs WU Price SGD

21.0
0.50 5.0 22.50
1.50 15.0 67.50

4.10 41.0 184.50

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 56.08
Surface-/Blend Paint 10.21
Material-constant Metal 9.00
Material-constant Plastic 25.05
Total 100.34
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0253 FRONT LWR AIR GRILLE 53102 47180 Pl 240,00 —
0278 R/F BUMPER COVER 52127 47060 fo. 42004
0283 FRONT BUMPER 52119 47969 550 €sn4 ©90.00 —
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

Part Number

Supplier Price SGD

0317 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 5211647030 e 38,00 &
0318 R/F BUMPER BRACKET 5211547030 SVC 38.00 7
0330 LOWER FRONT SPOILER 76851 47070 fk 120.00 x
0351 CLIP FASTENING 90189 06193 NN A= 15.00 —X
0413 LWR RADIATOR GRILLE 53113 47060 f. 90.00 X
0431 FRONT MANUFACT 75310 33050 NN A« 80.00 ""X
BADGE
0638 R/F FOG LAMP CPL 81210 47010 Ji. 130.00 X
8784 FRONT LWR ENGINE CVR52618 47060 J~ 75.00 y
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 1,558.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 155.80
Total 1,713.80
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 1,558.00
Addition{+10.00%) 155.80
Total Parts 1,713.80
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 28.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 126.00
Total of Labour 126.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 41.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 184.50
Material Cost 100.34
Total Paint Including Material 284.84
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,124.64
GST (+7.0%) 148.72
Repair Cost Included GST 2,273.36
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 190302 Registration: ED2626B
Version: 1810 Printed: 11/06/2019 2:14 PM

Date calculated: 11/06/2019 2:14 PM

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

} = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER. POSITIONS
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